& Joelle Phillips AT&T Tennessee T: 615.214.6311
at&t State Operations Counsel 333 Commerce Street F: 615.214.7406
oo Suite 2101 joelle.phillips@att.com
Nashville, TN 37201-3300

November 2, 2007

filed  electronically in docket office on 11/02/07
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Hon. Eddie Roberson, Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37238

Re: Level 3 Communications LLC’s Tariff Filing to Revise TRA Tariff No. 3
(Tariff No. 2007388)
Docket No. 07-00219

Dear Chairman Roberson:

AT&T submits this letter to supplement its prior comments and to inform the
TRA that Level 3 has submitted to AT&T disaggregated rates for some states,
consistent with one of the requests that AT&T outlined in its comments filed in this
docket. AT&T is disappointed, however, that Level 3 has been unwilling to make
those same rates available for Tennessee. AT&T has requested that such
disaggregated rates be provided for use in Tennessee, and Level 3 has declined.

AT&T respectfully urges the Authority to encourage Level 3 to make these
same clarifications, which it has been willing to offer in other states, here in

Tennessee as well.

A copy of this letter is being provided to counsel of record.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on November 2, 2007, a copy of the foregoing
document was served on the following, via the method indicated:

[ ] Hand Gregg Strumberger, Esquire

[ 1T Mail Level 3 Communications, LLC
[ 1 Facsimile 1025 Eldorado Blvd

[ 1 Overnight Broomfield, CO 80021

[X] Electronic gregg.strumberger@level3.com
[ 1 Hand Melvin J. Malone, Esquire

[ 1 Mall Miller & Martin

[ 1 Facsimile 150 4" Ave. N, #1200

[ 1 Overnight Nashville, TN 37219-2433
7 Electronic mmalone@millermartin.com
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